

---

## **TORSO Board of Directors**

TORSO is governed by an elected board of directors comprised of officers, committee chairs, and at large representatives. These board members are elected by the members of the TORSO Soccer League each year and serve on the board voluntarily.

**President** - Michael Majeski  
Team: Hurricanes  
[president@torsosoccer.org](mailto:president@torsosoccer.org)

**Sr. Commissioner** - Jinny Sutherland; Team: Orange Crush  
[commissioner@torsosoccer.org](mailto:commissioner@torsosoccer.org)

**Treasurer** - Edgar Baquero  
Team: Rebels  
[treasurer@torsosoccer.org](mailto:treasurer@torsosoccer.org)

**Secretary** - Michelle Murray  
Team: Zoyto  
[secretary@torsosoccer.org](mailto:secretary@torsosoccer.org)

**Registrar** - Mieko Rivas  
Team: RFC Fuego  
[registrar@torsosoccer.org](mailto:registrar@torsosoccer.org)

**D&P Chairman** - Ernest Rivas  
Team: RFC Fuego  
[dpchair@torsosoccer.org](mailto:dpchair@torsosoccer.org)

**Scheduler** - Rob Rule  
Team: Premier FC  
[scheduler@torsosoccer.org](mailto:scheduler@torsosoccer.org)

**Ref Liaison** - Mark Yanker  
Team: Arsenal  
[teams@torsosoccer.org](mailto:teams@torsosoccer.org)

**At Large / D&P** - Jamie Hayes,  
Team: Maven Ravens  
[jamieahayes@att.net](mailto:jamieahayes@att.net)

**At Large/Fields** - Julie Nanni  
Team: Blue Fusion  
[fields@torsosoccer.org](mailto:fields@torsosoccer.org)

**At Large/Team Liaison**  
Mark Yanker Team: Arsenal  
[teams@torsosoccer.org](mailto:teams@torsosoccer.org)

# **TORSO LEAGUE MEETING**

August 3, 2016 7:00pm

Trini Mendenhall Sosa Center

Quorum obtained, 48 teams checked in

Call to Order: 7:03pm

Minutes approved

**President Report:** Third summer season coming to an end. Fields doing well. Registration – Mieko – going well. Note teams should be preparing their rosters and paying annual league fees. Registration timeslots are set. Returning player paperwork discussed. Discussed procedures. Use TORSO email for registrar.

**Website** – Neil Backus – update. Discussed website and showed visual. Discussed usability. Everyone has an account based on personal email address. Team managers will be able to see D&P on their team website. Discussed how teams will be able to customize their own team pages. Will be rolling out in stages.

**Scheduling & Fields** – Rob Rule – Season starts Sept 11. 10 games thru Nov.13 end. Will not play Thanksgiving weekend. If there are weather delays could throw into Dec 18 end. Any special needs for team schedules need to be in by Aug 28, and field requests by Aug 12. No buy weeks for Div 1-3, not sure yet for Div 4. Bayland and Bear Creek have wait lists. Practice fields available at Bear Creek, let Rob know if team wants practice. Bear Creek looks like they are recovering from flood and will be ready by Sept 11. I45 is available for any teams who want a new home field, but league needs at least 3 teams to make home field. Discussed RainedOut. If the fields are reported as OPEN on a Sunday text, those fields are considered OPEN. Any cancels will only be determined by Official's call at the field. Rely on the 11am text. Game times will be 1pm, 3pm, 5pm for all fields except Bear Creek where times will be 2 & 4pm. Home fields will carry over from last season unless team manager requests change.

**D&P** – Jamie – Team managers are responsible to make sure players behave. 5 players got 15 game suspension & team fine last year. Go to Evaluations to give ref feedback. Only 1 violet & 1 Red Dissent. If a manager has a question if player is eligible, go to the roster and click on the player name.

**Officials** – Mark Yanker – no report

Commissioner – No report

**Marketing** – Audrey – Representative from Dynamos, Christian joined us and discussed TORSO night at upcoming game.

Motions Approved – 2016/2017 Budget Approved

Motions Approved – Red Card Change &

Yellow Card goes to \$15, but not charging Pay Pal charges to teams!

Adjourned 8:10pm

---